ANCIENT IFIELD



Many local farms with familiar names have long histories and tax returns show us that Ewhurst, Hyde, Ifield Court and Langley Farms were in existence by 1296 (though we know for certain that Ewhurst is older).



By 1327 Amberley, Bonwyckes, Stafford and Stumbleholm were also recorded.



Ifield Court and
Stumbleholm are the sole surviving farms, though the ancient buildings still exist at Ewhurst, Hyde & Bonwyckes.

Text and photographs courtesy and copyright of Ian Mulcahy www.iansapps.co.uk